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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 10:52 AM
To: ' H

Subject: Re: Updates

Yep - evening is better if that workd

Can you do later evening like 830 or 9?

If not, | can carve time when | know | will be in a set place (like 2pm b/c we'll be at

Cdm

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 07:29 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Updates

Can you talk anytime today?

----- Original Message ----- _
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 06:36 AM

To:H

Subject: Updates

1. WFP: | sent you traffic on where we are; b/l, we will run a process,

2. India:

3. Uruguay/Juba:

4. IHRC Comment Clean-Up: Rouzier (PM-designee) cleaned up his comment (albeit imperfectly), which was reported
as changing/softening/correcting his comments. This unfortunately created tension w/Martelly who was apparently
deeply unhappy about his remarks. Am headed to Haiti wed/thur and will meet w/ both. Int'l partners quite unhappy
b/c from their view, GoH can't coord donors so they don't understand what is positioning of new admin so next IHRC
mtg will likely be interesting.

5. My memo to you is late but still coming, along w/some other draft material for you to give some early directional
guidance.

6. Still working on

7. Belgium ambo mtg w/ me and Pat set for Friday.
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8. Rest this weekend!

Cdm
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